

Mihai Mariş

- *STORYTELLER* -

About me

Hello! My name is Mihai and I am passionate about creating stories and discovering new ones, and this is my minimalist CV.

I have experience in: **Content Writing | Game Design | Social Media**

and I'm working on getting better at: **SEO | Design | Video Editing | Short Fiction**

Feel free to contact me regarding jobs or projects in areas like Advertising, Game Design or anything revolving around stories. I'm sure we'll work great together and create awesome things!

Experience

Freelance Content Writer | July 2020 - Present - Content Writer in areas like construction, agriculture, tools, furniture stores, gifts' shops.

Marketing Specialist | Programming Pool | May 2019 - June 2020 - Social Media | Event Planning | Newsletter Creation & Design | Content Creation.

Content Specialist | Maximize Ecommerce | December 2018 - April 2019 - Guidelines for the e-commerce market | Work Procedures for Facebook and Google Ads | Content for the Company Website.

Team Leader / Game Designer | Idea Studios | April 2017 - November 2018 – Planning & Overview | Establishing Deals | CMS | Marketing Tools | SEO | Email Marketing | Game Design | Research.

Freelance Social Media & Content Writer | 2016 - 2018 - Social Media HORECA | Content Writer @ Netlogiq.

Internship Online Marketing | big.store.ro | November 2015 - February 2016 – Website Updates and Maintenance | Social Media Communication | Content Writing | Email Marketing.

Education

[FSPAC | BABEȘ-BOLYIAI UNIVERSITY | 2012 - 2017](#) - Bachelor's and Master's Degree in Advertising | Best Spoof Award at Publifest.

[Mihai Eminescu National College Baia Mare | 2008 - 2012](#) - Focus on Romanian | English | History.

Personal Projects

[mihaimaris.com](#) - [personal website focused on short stories](#) - Horror | Science Fiction | Interactive Stories | Comic Books.

[Published in several web magazines](#) - [Helion SF](#) | [Galaxia 42](#) | [Egophobia](#) | [LiteroMania](#) | [LiterNautica](#)

[Helion SF Club Member | September 2020 - Present](#) - Work Flows | Social Media | Articles | Stories

Contact

email | mihai.maris3@gmail.com

phone | 0742 436 724

Address | Cluj-Napoca / Baia Mare, Romania

[Linkedin](#)

[Website](#)

[Article Portfolio](#)

[CV on website](#)